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Graham Judge

From: Claire Golder <cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:51 PM
To: Graham Judge
Subject: RE: Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5)

Hi Graham, 
 
The LEP amendment was adopted as amended, as detailed in the September 2019 report to Council, which detailed 
items to remain prohibited, following consultation with NSW Department of Primary Industries. 
 
Regards, 
Claire 
 
 

 

Claire Golder 
Town Planner/Strategic Projects Officer 
Temora Shire Council 
p: 02 6980 1108 
a: 105 Loftus Street (PO Box 262) Temora NSW 2666 
w: www.temora.nsw.gov.au  e: cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au

     
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). The copyright of this communication belongs to 
the Temora Shire Council. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Temora Shire Council. 
DISCLAIMER 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of 
this message or 
Attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission. 
 

From: Graham Judge [mailto:Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:26 PM 
To: Claire Golder 
Subject: RE: Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5) 
 
Thanks for that 
 

2. Can you also advise me on any changes made by Council to the original planning proposal 
for our records. For example are the changes made by Council to the exhibited PP only the 
ones highlighted in the Council report 19 September 2019, i.e. 22 (?) items will now remain 
prohibited in the RU1 Primary Production Zone in response to a DPI submission? 

 
 

From: Claire Golder <cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:20 PM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5) 
 
Hi Graham, 
 
Please see amended version. 
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Thanks 
Claire 
 
 

 

Claire Golder 
Town Planner/Strategic Projects Officer 
Temora Shire Council 
p: 02 6980 1108 
a: 105 Loftus Street (PO Box 262) Temora NSW 2666 
w: www.temora.nsw.gov.au  e: cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au

     
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). The copyright of this communication belongs to 
the Temora Shire Council. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Temora Shire Council. 
DISCLAIMER 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of 
this message or 
Attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission. 
 

From: Graham Judge [mailto:Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:02 PM 
To: Claire Golder 
Subject: RE: Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5) 
 
Claire, 
Thanks for that. 
 

1. The delegates sign-off in the  instrument will need to be amended to recognise the 
Minister’s correct title as follows, 

 
Gary Lavell 
General Manager 
Signed under delegation for Temora Shire Council 
As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces 
 
When re-signed can you send me a copy of just the signed instrument and Opinion by 
themselves. 

 
2. Can you also advise me on any changes made by Council to the original planning proposal 

for our records. For example are the changes made by Council to the exhibited PP only the 
ones highlighted in the Council report 19 September 2019, i.e. 22 (?) items will now remain 
prohibited in the RU1 Primary Production Zone in response to a DPI submission? 

 
Regards 
Graham Judge 
 
 

Graham Judge 
Senior Planning Officer 

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 6229 7906  |  E graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au 
11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620  |  PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 
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From: Claire Golder <cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 12:05 PM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5) 
 
Dear Graham, 
 
Please find attached a copy of the signed Temora Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment no. 5), as prepared by 
Parliamentary Counsel’s Office. I include this as part of the report presented to Council and the Council resolution. 
Please also see a completed Delegated plan making reporting template (Attachment 5). 
 
I request that the amendment be notified and made. 
 
Please advise if you require any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
Claire 
 
 
 

 

Claire Golder 
Town Planner/Strategic Projects Officer 
Temora Shire Council 
p: 02 6980 1108 
a: 105 Loftus Street (PO Box 262) Temora NSW 2666 
w: www.temora.nsw.gov.au  e: cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au

     
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). The copyright of this communication belongs to 
the Temora Shire Council. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Temora Shire Council. 
DISCLAIMER 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of 
this message or 
Attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission. 
 


